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From: Brar Satinder_Kaur [mailto:Satinder.Brar@ete.inrs.ca] 

Sent: 30 October  2015 21:55 

To: Hydrology: Current  Research 

Subject: RE: Let us know your decision 

 
Yes, I am willing to continue ! 

 
Satinder Kaur Brar, Ph.D. 

Associate Professor/Professeure agrégé 

 

 
Institut national de la recherche scientifique 

 
Centre - Eau Terre Environnement/Centre for Water, Earth and Environment 

490 de la Couronne 

Québec (Qc) 

G1K 9A9 CANADA 

Téléphone: + 418 654 3116; Fax: + 418 654 2600 

E-mail/Courriel: satinder.brar@ete.inrs.ca 

 
Webpage: http://www.ete.inrs.ca/satinder-kaur-brar 

 
Bioprocessing Pilot Facility/Usine pilote de bioprocédé: 

http://www.ete.inrs.ca/ete-recherche/infrastructures-equipements/bioconversion-eaux-usees-boues-epuration 

Member of The College of New Scholars, Artists and Scientists, The Royal Society of Canada: https://rsc- 

src.ca/en/college/college-new-scholars-artists-and-scientists/members 

 
Avant d'imprimer, pensez à l'environnement 

Before printing, think about the environment 
 
 

 
From: Hydrology: Current  Research  [mailto:editor.hydrology@omicsonline.net] 

Sent: October  30, 2015 12:04 PM 

To: Brar Satinder_Kaur 

Subject: Let us know your decision 

 
Dear Dr. Satinder Kaur Brar,
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  Greetings from the Journal of Hydrology Current Research..!! 

 
As we have not received any reply from you, we have taken the liberty to remind you regarding decision 

 
We hope you are doing great. We would like to thank you, for being associated with our Journal as an Editorial 

Board. To progress and run a journal successfully, we are depending on our Board members like you. We need 

your assurance so that you will help us in regular editorial duties whenever required. 

 
We request you to continue as our editorial board member. From our side we can promise that the work load 

will be low. If you are not willing to continue please let us know. 

 
Kindly mail us your valuable decision at earliest 

 
Thanks and Regards 

Ashok kumar 

Editorial Coordinator 

Journal of Hydrology Current Research 
731 Gull Ave, Foster City 
CA 94404, USA 

Phone: +1-650-268-9744 

Fax: +1-650-618-1414 

E-mail:  editor.hycr@omicsonline.net 

mailto:hycr@omicsonline.net

